Tehama County Continuum of Care
Executive Council Meetfing

Agenda

LA

7.

8.

. Welcome and Introductions

Adoption of Minutes from April 27, 2022
Stakeholders’ Collaborative Update
Additions to the Agenda

Local Homeless Action Plan (LHAP)
Infroduction: Andrea C. Curry

a. Public Comment

b. Informational Presentation
Jessica Candela, Housing Tools

Capacity Building
Andrea C. Curry

a. Homeless Housing and Prevention Round 3 (HHAP-3)

May 25, 2022

i. Local Homeless Action Plan (LHAP) presentation Board of

Supervisors June 7

i. Joint Application and Regional Coordination Agreement review

ii. Application due June 30, 2022
b. Budget Update
HMIS/CES

a. 2022 Sheltered Point in Time Count report submitted April 29, 2022

Community COVID-19 Update
TCHSA



Tehama County Continuum of Care
Executive Council Meetfing

Meeting Minutes
April 27, 2022

Meeting held via Zoom

ATTENDANCE: PRESENT = EXCUSED
Gail Locke, Chairperson X

Tara Loucks-Shepherd, Vice-Chair; Tehama County Department of Social Services X

Jayme Bottke, Tehama County Health Services Agency X
Candy Carlson, Tehama County Board of Supervisors X

Andrea Curry, Empower Tehama X

Jeremiah Fears, Corning Police Department X
Johnna Jones, Red Bluff City Council (Alternate: Kris Deiters) X

Travis Lyon, Tehama County Health Services X

David Madrigal, Tehama County Community Action Agency X
E.C. Ross, Poor and the Homeless Tehama County Coalition (PATH) X

Jim Southwick, Tehama County Department of Education X

Notes by: Heather Henderson

1. Adoption of Minutes from March 23, 2022

The minutes and agenda from the Executive Council meeting held on March 23, 2022
were made available prior to this meeting for review. The minutes were approved as
emailed.

2. Stakeholders’ Collaborative Update

The Stakeholders’ Collaborative met on April 6, 2022 . At that meeting, updates were
provided on the PATH Plaza navigation center and the Olive Grove Permanent
Supportive Housing project. For PATH Plaza, the building permit, engineering and
development impact fees were waived by the city. Gail Locke is working with Ben Sale to
clear all 15 acres and haul away for fire prevention efforts. This will also create a good
picture for the contractor to see what the property landscape looks like. Allene Dering is
spearheading a brick fundraiser to build a children’s playground for PATH Plaza. Debbie
Villasenor reported that there is an issue with breakins of the Olive Grove Apartment site
in Corning, for the charging of electronic devices. This sparked a discussion of immediate
needs, of which a phone charging station in Corning was one. Other important needs
mentioned were safe parking and camping spots. We also discussed initiatives to reduce
the stigma of homelessness. A few ideas were to launch an awareness campaign and
the creation of a calendar that shares stories on individual circumstances that lead to
homelessness. Gail Locke is working on fundraising to outfit basic needs for the Olive
Grove, No Place Like Home units. Next month, Jessica Candela from Housing Tools will be



at the Stakeholder’s meeting to discuss our Local Homeless Action Plan that we need to
have ready for the HHAP-3 application.

. Capacity Building
Andrea C. Curry

Homeless Housing and Preventon Round 3 (HHAP-3)

The Local Homeless Action Plan (LHAP) for the HHAP-3 application is under development
with the help of Housing Tools. The plan follows a format provided by Cal ICH that include
several tables designed to assess current services, identify gaps, set local goals and
develop strategies for reaching those goals. Jessica Candela from Housing Tools will be
presenting at the Stakeholders’ Meeting on May 4 to gather input on the draft LHAP. The
LHAP will then be presented to this council on May 25 and to the Tehama County Board
of Supervisors on June 7 by James Coles from Housing Tools. Agendas and Public
Comment from both presentations will become a part of the HHAP-3 application.

Emergency Solutions Grant — Coronavirus (ESG-CV)

There are six months left until the ESG-CV expenditure deadline of September 30, 2022.
An ESG-CV Recommended Award Modifications document was provided to the council
in advance of this meeting that reflects ESG-CV expenditure trends for current sub-
grantees. A typical monthly expenditure total has been assigned to each project based
on recurring monthly expenses. This amount has been extrapolated across the remaining
months and added to the total amount already expended by each project and any
anficipated one-time expenses to estimate the project’s total need through the end of
the expenditure period. Overall, we are on track to expend all ESG-CV funds, including
additional funds requested and awarded to the CoC to support operations af the
Homekey project (Sale House) and make needed expansions to the HMIS/CES, however,
some subgrantee projects are not expending funds at as high a rate as they had
anficipated, while others are surpassing their initial expenditure projections. Andrea
suggested that the CoC authorize awarding the previously unawarded $223,654
originally reserved for unexpected needs and re-allocating funds from underspending
projects to those expending funds at a faster rate to ensure that funds are utilized as
efficiently as possible. The suggestions include immediately decreasing Empower
Tehama's shelter and rapid rehousing awards and increasing awards for Faith Works,
PATH and NCCDI, and a plan to re-evaluate expenditure trends in June, at which point
additional re-allocations may be warranted.

Johnna Jones made a motion to move forward with redirecting the funds. Tara Loucks-
Shepherd seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program (HHIP)

A one time incentive based funding opportunity through Anthem Blue Cross and
California Health and Wellness to bring the health care system closer to the homeless
community.

HMIS/CES

The Coordinated Entry flyer was shared with the council at this meeting as well as
emailed prior to the meeting. Outreach through this flyer was initially conducted in
southern Tehama County to ensure sufficient time for outreach to very rural populations.
Heather will soon be sending out the flyer to the full Stakeholder’s Group.



5. Community COVID-19 Update

Tehama County Covid-19 updates can be found at COVID Data - Tehama County
Health Services (fehamacohealthservices.net) on the Tehama County Health Services
website. Scroll down and enter “Tehama” in the “County and statewide data” box to
view the most current Covid-19 information.

The next meeting is scheduled for May 25, 2022, at 9:30 AM and will be held via Zoom.


https://www.tehamacohealthservices.net/covid-19/covid-data/
https://www.tehamacohealthservices.net/covid-19/covid-data/

Tehama County Continuum of Care/County of Tehama

Local Homeless Action Plan (LHAP)

Contents:

Table 1: Landscape ANGIYSIS.......ooi i 1-2
Table 2: Services ProVIAEA .......coo ittt 3
Table 3: FUNAING ANGIYSIS .uvvriiiiieeeeiiiiiieee e e e e ettt ee e e e e e e eeerraeeeeeeeeessnassaaeeeeeeeesnnnnes 4-6
TAbIle 4: OUTCOME GOQIS.....eiiiiiiiiiiiiieteee et e e e 7-10
Table 5: Strategies fOr GOQIS ....ciiiiviiieeie e 11-14

May 23, 2022 Draft

Developed in collaboration with the Tehama County Housing and Homelessness Stakeholders’ Collaborative

For inclusion in the Joint Application for funding through the Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Grant Program, Round 3
(HHAP-3) Noftice of Funding Availability (NOFA), released December 21, 2021 with an application deadline of June 30, 2022.



https://bcsh.ca.gov/calich/hhap_program.html
https://bcsh.ca.gov/calich/hhap_program.html
https://bcsh.ca.gov/calich/documents/hhap_nofa_rd3.pdf

Table 1. Landscape Analysis of Needs and Demographics

Population and Living Situations

People Experiencing
Homelessness

Source and
Date Timeframe of Data

Household Composition

TOTAL # OF PEOPLE EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS 267 2021 PIT Count
# of People Who are Sheltered (ES, TH, SH) 49 2021 PIT Count
# of People Who are Unsheltered 218 2021 PIT Count

Sub-Populations and Other Characteristics

# of Households without Children 218 2021 PIT Count
# of Households with At Least 1 Adult & 1 Child 10 2021 PIT Count
# of Households with Only Children 0 2021 PIT Count

# of Adults Who are Experiencing Chronic Homelessness 116 2021 PIT Count

# of Adults Who are Experiencing Significant Mental lliness 16 2021 PIT Count

# of Adults Who are Experiencing Substance Abuse Disorders 25 2021 PIT Count
# of Adults Who are Veterans 10 2021 PIT Count

# of Adults with HIV/AIDS 3 2021 PIT Count

# of Adults Who are Survivors of Domestic Violence 59 2021 PIT Count

# of Unaccompanied Youth (under 25) 10 2021 PIT Count

# of Parenting Youth (under 25)

2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Children of Parenting Youth

Gender Demographics

2021 PIT Count

# of Women/Girls 92 2021 PIT Count

# of Men/Boys 175 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Transgender 0 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Gender Non-Conforming 0 2021 PIT Count

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan




Ethnicity and Race Demographics

# of People Who are Hispanic/Latino 28 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 239 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Black or African American 1o 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Asian 3 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are American Indian or Alaska Native 16 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 2021 PIT Count
# of People Who are White 240 2021 PIT Count

# of People Who are Multiple Races ] 2021 PIT Count

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan 2



Permanent

Rapid

Transitional

Table 2. Landscape Analysis of People Being Served

Interim Housing or

Diversion Services

Homelessness

Ovutreach and

ther: D
Supportive Housing  Rehousing Housing Emergency Shelter and Assistance Prevention Services & Engagement Services @ S:;Ite::y Source(s) and Timeframe of Data
(PSH) (RRH) (TH) (LA (DIV) Assistance (HP) (O/R)
Household Composition
N HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Households without Children 0 42 22 5 0 9 89 263 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of Households with At Least 1 Adult & 1 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Child 0 90 6 3 0 ? 0 13 January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
. . HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Households with Only Children 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
Sub-Populations and Other
Characteristics
# of Adults Who are Experiencing HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Chronic Homelessness 0 "1 4 0 0 0 48 72 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of Adults Who are Experiencing o 13 ” 1 o 0 3 65 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Significant Mental lliness January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
# of Adults Who are Experiencing 0 4 3 1 o 0 0 34 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Substance Abuse Disorders January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Adults Who are Veterans 0 11 2 0 0 0 4 13 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
. HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Adults with HIV/AIDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of Adults Who are Survivors of HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Domestic Violence 0 76 5 8 0 ! 13 69 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
X HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Unaccompanied Youth (under 25) 0 30 1 1 0 0 0 9 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Parenting Youth (under 25) 0 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of People Who are Children of o 22 1 o o o 0 o HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Parenting Youth January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
Gender Demographics
. HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Women/Girls 0 176 14 1 0 24 32 129 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of Men/Boys 0 160 21 3 0 21 61 182 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of People Who are Transgender 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of People Who are Gender Non- o 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Conforming January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
Ethnicity and Race Demographics
HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of People Who are Hispanic/Latino 0 85 6 4 0 7 10 35 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of People Who are Non-Hispanic/Non- HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Latino 0 252 29 10 0 38 83 277 January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
# of People Who are Black or African o 3 1 o o 0 1 3 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
American January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
. HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of People Who are Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
# of People Who are American Indian or o 17 2 0 0 0 6 25 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Alaska Native January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
# of People Who are Native Hawaiian or o 4 o o o 2 2 5 HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
Other Pacific Islander January 1,2022 - March 31, 2022
N HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of People Who are White 0 294 28 14 0 40 82 293 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022
N HMIS/DV HMIS Comparable
# of People Who are Multiple Races 0 9 4 0 0 3 2 18 January 1,2022 - March 31,2022

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan




Table 3. Landscape Analysis of State, Federal and Local Funding

Total Amount
Invested into

Funding Program Fiscal Year Homelessness Intervention Types Supported with Funding Brief Description of Programming Populations Served

(choose from drop down options) (select all that apply) Interventions  Funding Source*  Applicant (select all that apply) and Services Provided (please X" the appropriate population([s])
FY 20222023 Rental Assistance TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
California Emergency Solutions and People Exp Chronic
i Non-Congregate Shelter/ Housing (CESH) Program 2018 ($501,384
Other (please enter funding source) FY 2023-2024 - : . ALL PEOPLE Homel parenting Youth
Interim Housing remaining) & 2019 ($484,550 remaining) 'omelessness Veterans areniing You
$ 985,934.00f  State Agency Coc — Remaining funds fo be wsed forRenial [ X | EXFERIENCING Feople Bxp Severe Children of Parenfing
FY 2024-2025 Systems Support Activities Assistance, Day Shelter, Navigation Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS
Califonia Emergency Solutions and [ —— enter/Overnight Shelter, HMIS and Admin PEoDE BB
rovsing (CESH) brocpetm ministrative Activifies Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here
- — ‘Additional ESG funds dllocated e
FY 20212022 Rental Assistance Systems Support Activities Through the CARES Act for TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
Non-Congregate Shelter/ N . communities fo prevent, prepare for People Exp Chronic:
Emergency Solutions Grants - CV (50 FY 2022-2023 interim Housing Administrative Activities and r.es.pond to coronovirus rhfgugh ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
" $  227332200( State Agency coC —— providing standard ESG activities - | x ING - -
CV) - via HCD Diversion and Homelessness ; ; HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Prevention Emergency Shelfer, Rapid Rehousing, Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Street Oufreach, and HMIS. Federal e e .
funds fo the HCD, HCD subgrants to eople Exp Substance € F enter
Ovireach and Engagement CoC, CoC administers locally. Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
Non-Congregate Shelter/ "
. FY 20222023 Interim Hovaug CoC HHAP-1 & HHAP-2, Development TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
Homeless Housing, Assistance and of new Navigation Center, Feopie Exp Chronic
Prevention Program (HHAP) - via Cal FY 20232024 Systems Support Activities Navigation Center/interim housing ALL PEOPLE Homelessness \Voterans parenting Youth
ICH $ 750,000.00|  State Agency CoC operations, Supportive Services for | x EXP ING People Exp Severe Chidren of Parenfing
FY 20242025 Administrative Activities unaccompanied homeless youth, HOMELESSNESS Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Systern Support (HMS/CES). and People Exp Substance Ofher
HHAP-1 and HHAP-2 (CoC) Outreach and Engagement Grant Adminisiration Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here)
FY 2022-2023 Non-Congregate Shelfer/ TARGETED POPULATIONS (please " all that apply )
Homeless Housing, Assist g interim Housing
lomeless Housing, Assistance an People Exp Chroni
i i County HHAP-1 & HHAP-2; ple Exp Chronic
Prevention Progr‘gr: (HHAP) - via Cal FY 2023-2024 Outreach and Engagement Deve\opn’rem of new Navigation ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
$ 545,993.00  State Agency [ Tehama Counly Center, Supportive Services for | * | FRRREIERCIRS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
unaccompanied homeless youth [Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
People Exp Substance Ofher ¢ enter
HHAP-T and HHAP-2 [County] Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here)
] Non-compefifive allocation fhrough "
FY 2021-2022 Rental Assistance HCD's ESG Balance of State Program TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
o 20727078 TS . to provide Rapid Rehousing Services. Peopie Exp Chronic
! . - utreach and Engagemen CoC is responsible for selecting up fo ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
Emergency S?/:.z'ﬁgif’“”“ (ESG) $ 432,00000|  State Agency PATH e m—r—" 2local providers fo conduct RRH | X | EXP ING Soonle BrpSevare SHidren o Parenng
FY 2023-2024 X ‘Ve“""ﬁ and Homelessness activities with these funds. Provider HOMELESSNESS Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
revention then confracts directly with HCD. — b o
o PATH has been the provider selected eople Exp Substance Other ; r
FY 20242025 systems Support Activities e Abuse Disorders Unaccomparied Youth here )
FY 20212022 Rental Assistance County Department of Social Services TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
through California Department of o
Diversion and Homelessness Social Services to provide RRH-like eople Exp Chronic
FY 20222023 " ;
CalWORKs Housing Support Program s 161653200 State agency |1coss- caworcdPrErenion services and/or homelessness ALL "EO”I'-:" Homelessness Veterans x__|Parenting Youth
(HSP) - via CDSS atac gency R prevention services to families with FOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
FY 2023-2024 children who are eligible for Cash Aid Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
and/or CalWORKs, includes the People Exp Subsiance Ofher Famiies with
Callearn Program for parenfing Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth |x  [Children
FY 2021-2022 Rental Assistance TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
FY 2022-2023 Diversion and Homelessness Funds allocated fo the Tehama People Exp Chronic
- 1coss - aqui|Prevention County Depariment of Social Services ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
Home Safe - via CDSS - $ 499,000.00|  State Agency Profective gh“?uf’g C‘_""""’“" De‘?é’”:‘:”' °(: EXPERIENCING People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
¥ 2023-2024 Services ocial Services fo provide HP- an: HOMELESSNESS Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
RRH-fike services fo Adult Protective _
Services clients. Ofher Adult Profective
People Exp Substance Services-eligible
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth |x  [nouseholds
FY 2021-2022 Non-Congregate Shelter/ TARGETED POPULATIONS (please " all that apply )
interim Housing
0 People Exp Chronic
it Funds through HCD's ESG Balance of
FY 20222023 Systems Support Activifies ;
Emergency Solufions Grants (ESG) - . w0000000| state Aoy |emponerrenan v PP State porgram fhat support Empowe] ALL PEOPII.:" Homelessness Veterans parenting Youth _
via HCD O Tehama's Domestic Violence HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
FY 2023-2024 Emergency Shelter. Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
People Exp Substance Ofher VicTims of DomesT
FY 2024-2025 Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth [x | Violence
FY 2021-2022 Rental Assistance TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
Cal OES Domestic Violence Housing o
iversi 8 . i cople ronic
Other (please enter funding source) FY 20222023 E:::ﬁ%:ﬂd Homelessness s XD rrogram: supporls KR ke ALL PEOPLE Horv?elessr?ess Veterans Parenfing Youth
$ 603,474.00|  State Agency  |Empower e rental assistance + case management EXP ING - -
o . for victims of infimate partner HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Administrafive Acfivities violence. (federal VOCA funds Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Cal OES Domestic Violence Housing administered by Cal OES) People Bxp Substance Ofher Viciims of Domesfic
First (XD) Program Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth [x  |Violence

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan 4



FY 2021-2022

Non-Congregate Shelter/
interim Housing

Cal OES Transitional Housing (XH)
Program; supports facility-based

TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )

People Exp Chronic

Ofher (please enter funding source) FY 2022-2023 Rental Assistance transifional housing and RRH-like ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
468,491.00| ~ State Agency |Empower Teham nfal assistance + case managemen ING b 3
: oy " Diversion and Homelessness o orvictims of infimate parrﬁer HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
prevenen vielence. (federal VOCA funds ?en"\’l ':x"ef bst feope Sp R AR Z)(:::r Victims of DomesTi
Cal OFS Transitional Housing for o - administered by Cal OES) eople Exp Substance ]
Victims (XH) Program Administrafive Acfivities Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth |x | Violence
FY 2022-2023 Outreach and Engagement Capital funds for construction of the TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
Non-Congregale Sheller/ PATH Plaza Navigation Center, siated People Exp Chronic )
Community Development Block Inferim Housing fo break ground in ecrly summer 2022 ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
. $ 3.516,854.00] State Agency Tehama County County is recipient of grant but is x EXP ING = =
Grant (CDBG) - via HCD A g HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
O et e o Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
buitt on. Peopie Exp Substance Oher [
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here
T
FY 2022-2023 Outreach and Engagement PATH Plaza Navigation Center, siated TARGETED POPULATIONS (please ' all that apply )
to break ground in early summer 2022
Nonﬁongre}gofe Shelter/ This is made up partly of county CDBG} AL PEOPLE People Exp Chronic ]
Community Development Block s 1,096.000.00]  State Agenc Tehama County Interim Housing allocation as well as partial funds from NG Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
Grant - CV (CDBG-CV) - via HCD 0760004 gency CDBG-CV dllocations for City of HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Corning and City of Tehama County Mental liiness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
that were diverted fo the county for Peopie Exp Substance Other 1 ehter
use on fhis project. Counly Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
FY 2021-2022 Outreach and Engagement TARGETED POPULATIONS (please X" all that apply )
» ) People Exp Chronic
FY 2022-2023 $?',000Icompem|\l/eb?ra'm fundmgf_;:er AL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
Local General Fund $18,000.00 Local Agency | City of Red Bluft ‘if:o‘;::’v’em:‘o" ‘:e;’ 2?2:;2 s EXPERIENCING People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
nome\essnes:;n 'ﬁe c‘wypof o B?Uﬁ HOMELESSNESS Mental lllness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Peopie Exp Substance Oher (please enfer
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here)
FY 2021-2022 Outreach and Engagement TARGETED POPULATIONS (please ' all that apply )
Non-Congregate Shelter/ . . . . People Exp Chronic
interim Housing Wf:j\ver f’ buﬂdl'n_g, eng\'n’gee:ngrvhaﬂd ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
Local General Fund $ 205,820.63| Local Agency | City of Red Bluff PAf}:il‘;‘z’g‘ngi‘mcﬁ%i Ce:nsre‘i:n rie x EXPERIENCING People Exp Severe Children of Parenfing
iy i HOMELESSNESS Mental liiness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
: People Exg Substance Ofher (¢
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
FY 2021-2022 Rental Assistance TARGETED POPULATIONS (please X" all that apply )
e mmsative Acii People Exp Chronic
ministrative Activities ’
Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVS) - P‘;’g:ﬁi‘:'"’y ! ' i The Plumas CDC currently provides ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
oo oy $ 2000907.00| Federal Agency | oomThnY 332 Housing Choice Vouchersin | x |  EXPERIENCING People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
basciot Tehama County. HOMELESSNESS Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Peopie Exp Substance Oher [0 7
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here)
FY 20212022 :Zﬁf!iﬂﬁiﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?fgd TARGETED POPULATIONS (please ' all that apply )
People Exp Chronic
Other (please enter funding source) Homalesensss etorans parenting Youth
Tehama Philanthropic award for operations as ALL PEOPLE People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
$ 142,000.00f Private Funder(s) | R part of Round 2 Homekey award for EXPERIENCING Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Tehama County/PATH. HOMELESSNESS Other (people
; ’ experiencing or at risk of
;I:\cmh;oplc gw:ngcs part of Round oo o o
omekey -via People Exp Substance increased risk of COVID-
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth [x |19)
FY 20212022 :e"ﬁ“”i”' SI:DZTJ"VS. and TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
Tehama ervice-tnriched Housing Noncompetitve and competitive o
i eople Exp Chronic
FY 2022-2023 County/Rural funding fo support the NPLH Round 2 N ]
) ) Communities new construction permanent ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
No Place Like Home (NPLH) - via HCI $ 4,658,655.00]  State Agency Y " . perm . EXP ING - -
Housing supportive housing project in Comning. HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
FY 2023-2024 Development Competitive funds used for capital X |Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Corporation and COSR costs. People Ex Substance Ofher (1 enter
FY 2024-2025 Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
FY 2021-2022 g::jc"e"izr" i;’zsmt;:;d TARGETED POPULATIONS (please " all that apply )
) People Exp Chronic
Other (please enter funding source) FY 2022-2023 Tﬁm‘::oscoumv c'c;r;\r'z\g[:‘e;éSg;u;:;:/izz::zjzi;;o ALL PEOPLE X |Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
- $ 294,317.30| Local Agency e . foo bovst EXPERIENCING People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Y 20252024 A pe"“"p”rzi”ecs'“i‘:"é’;r‘:;g0“5‘”9 HOMELESSNESS X |Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Tehama County Behavioral Health Y 20242025 People Exp Substance Other (o
supportive services commitment Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth nerc)
FY 20212022 ::x::iz;sﬁzszgﬁ::;d TARGETED POPULATIONS (please ' all that apply )
Tehama
i o People Exp Chronic
Other (please enter funding source) County/Rural CalHFA Special Needs Housing x .
(P! o ) s e77777300 siate agenc Communities Program funding to support the NPLH ALL PE°PIL:b Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
11T gency Housing Round 2 new construction permanent HHOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Development supportive housing project in Comning. X |Mental liiness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Corporation

Cal HFA Special Needs Housing
Program

People Exp Substance
Abuse Disorders

Unaccompanied Youth

Other (¢

here)

nter

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan




Permanent Supportive and

FY 20212022 senvioe Emiched Housing TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
C()Tj:,“;;‘l’]ml Federal Home Loan Bank, Affordable| People Exp Chronic
Other (please enter funding source) Vi Housing Program funding to support ALL PEOPLE X |Homelessness Parenting Youth
Communities > Veterans 9
310,000.00| Federal Agency - the NPLH Round 2 new construction EXP ING e -
Housing . o HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Development permanent supportive housing X |Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
Corporation project in Coming. o e T —
Federal Home Loan Bank, Affordable eople Exp Subslance Ofher [t enter
Housing Program Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
Permanent Supportive and et
g i i
FY 20212022 e sonice nichea Houing TARGETED POPULATIONS (please x" all that apply )
i i People Exp Chronic
Other (please enfer funding source! FY 2022-2023 County/Rural Federal Tax Credits funding fo suppor N v
s < ) 9.597.740.00| Federal Agency | Communities the NPLH Round 2 new construction ALl PEOPI":" Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
+597.740. gency Housing permanent supportive housing HOMELESSNESS People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
FY 2023-2024 Development project in Corning. X |Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
) Corporation People Exp Substance Ofher |
Federal Tax Credits Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
Permanent Supportive and o
FY 20222023 senvioe Emiched Housing Compeitive funding fo support the TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
NPLH Round 4 new construction Feople Bxp Chronic
FY 2023-2024 Tehama permanent supportive housing ALL PEOPLE X |Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
No Place Like Home (NPLH) - via HC| 2,721,998.00| State Agency | Countyrpacii project in Red BIuff. Funds fo be used EXP ING Peone BpSevere Ehidion o Parenig
» i ) i
FY 20242025 st Communities for capital costs (nofe: not yet HOMELESSNESS |5 | oob = 05 Poople Exp HIV/ AIDS oot
awarded, awards expected June
2022) People Exp Subsiance Ofher ¢ enter
Abuse Disorders Unaccompanied Youth here )
Permanent Supportive and e
FY 20222023 oo Eniohod Houdng Competifive funding to support the TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
NPLH Round 4 new construction Peopie Exp Chronic
FY 2023-2024 Tehama permanent supportive housing ALL PEOPLE X |Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
No Place Like Home (NPLH) - via HCI 2,314,665.00| State Agency | Countyrpaim project in Red BIuff. Funds fo be used ING - -
) People Exp Severe Children of Parenting
Ce ti 3
FY 20242025 ommunities for capital costs (nofe: not yet HOMELESSNESS |x | \\ental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
awarded, awards expected June
2022) People Exp Subsiance Offer |
Abuse Disorders Unaccomparnied Youth here
FY 20222023 Systems Support Activifies TARGETED POPULATIONS (please 'x" all that apply )
- Housing and Homelessness Incentive People Exp Chronic
Other (please enter funding source) FY 2023-2024 Rental Assistance Program (HHIP) funding from the ALL PEOPLE Homelessness Veterans Parenting Youth
8D State Agency CoC California Department of Health Care| x EXP ING Poople Exp Severe Children of Parenfing
FY 20242025 Services through managed Medi-Cal HOMELESSNESS [Mental lliness People Exp HIV/ AIDS Youth
providers fo the CoC. People Exp Subsiance enter

Housing and Homelessness Incentive
Program (HHIP)

Abuse Disorders

Unaccompanied Youth

Other (¢
©)

* NOTE: Private funder(s) option here could include philanthropy, resources from managed care plans organizations, corporate funders, or other private sources of funding

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan




Table 4. Outcome Goals

Outcome Goal #1a: Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

Baseline Data:

Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024

Annual estimate of number of people accessing services who are

experiencing homelessness Increase in # of People

Increase as % Change from Baseline

435 Increase of 44 people

10%

Describe Your Related Goals for
Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impact

ed by Homelessness

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially
focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape
assessment:

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome
Goal:

Underserved groups: 1) People who are American Indian/Alaskan Native represent 6.0% of the homeless population (2021 PIT),
but only constitute 4.4% of those who are accessing services while experiencing homelessness. 2) People who identify as male
represent 65.5% of the homeless population (2021 PIT) but only consitute 59.1% of those who are accessing services while
experiencing homelessness.

Increase the number of people who identify as American
Indian/Alaska Native and are acessing services by 4 people, or a 9.1%
increase in this outcome goal. Review HMIS annually to analyze if year
over year, underserved groups are accessing services at an increasing
rate that correlates with their representation of the homeless
population.

Outcome Goal #1b: Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness on a daily basis

Baseline Data:

Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024

Daily Estimate of # of people experiencing unsheltered

homelessness Reduction in # of People

Reduction as % Change from Baseline

215 Reduction of 17 people

8%

Describe Your Related Goals for
Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impact

ed by Homelessness

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially
focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape
assessment:

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome
Goal:

Disproportionately impacted groups: 1). People who are Hispanic/Latino represent 10.5% of the homeless population (2021 PIT),
but account for 17.2% of people experiencing unsheltered homelessness. 2). People who are American Indian or Alaska Native
represent 6.0% of the homeless population (2021 PIT), but account for 8.3% of people experiencing unsheltered homelessness. 3).
Unaccompanied youth (18-24 years old) represent 3.7% of the homeless population (2021 PIT), but account for 8.0% of people
experiencing unsheltered homelessness.

Reduce the number of people experiencing unsheltered
homelessness who identify as Hispanic/Latino by three persons, or
17.6% of this outcome goal. Review PIT annually to analyze if year over
year, disproportionately impacted groups experience unsheltered
homelessness at lower rates that correlates with their representation of
the homeless population.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan




Outcome Goal #2: Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the first time.

Baseline Data: Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024

Annual Estimate of # of people who become homeless for the first
time Reduction in # of People

Reduction as % Change from Baseline

264 Reduction of 13 people

5%

Describe Your Related Goals for

Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impacted by Homelessness

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially

assessment:

focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape Goal:

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome

Disproportionately impacted groups: 1). Adults who are expriencing significant mental iliness represent 6.0% of the homeless
population (2021 PIT), but account for 27.7% of people who became homeless for the first time. 2). Adults who are experience
substance use disorders represent 9.4% of the homeless population (2021 PIT), but account for 22.7% of people who became
homeless for the first time. 3). Households that have at least one adult and one child represent 3.7% of the homeless population
(2021 PIT), but account for 17.0% of people who became homeless for the first time. 4). People who identify as female represent
34.5% of the homeless population (2021 PIT), but account for 41.7% of people who became homeless for the first fime.

Four fewer people, or 30.8%, of the total reduction goal will
experience first time homelessness who have the following conditions:
mental iliness and substance use disorder. Review HMIS annually to
analyze if year over year, disproportionately impacted groups
experience first time homelessness at lower rates that correlates with
their representation of the homeless population, with the knowledge
that outreach has increased to these populations and they may be
engaging in services and being entered into HMIS for the first time.

Outcome Goal #3: Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into permanent housing.
Baseline Data: Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024

Annual Estimate of # of people exiting homelessness into permanent
housing Increase in # of People

Increase as % Change from Baseline

Increase of 10 people

104

10%

Describe Your Related Goals for

Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impacted by Homelessness

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially
focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape
assessment:

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome
Goal:

Underserved groups: 1). Households without children represent 81.6% of the homeless population (2021 PIT), but only consitute
65.4% of people exiting homelessness info permanent housing. 2). People who identify as male represent 65.6% of the homeless
population (2021 PIT), but only consitutute 54.8% of people exiting homelessness into permanent housing.

Of the total increase of 10 people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing, 3 people or 30% of the increase, will be
households without children or people who identify as male. Review
HMIS annually to analyze if year over year, underserved groups
experience exits into permanent housing that correlates with their
representation of the homeless population.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan



Outcome Goal #4: Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

Baseline Data:
Average length of time (in # of days) persons enrolled in street
outreach, emergency shelter, transitional housing, safehaven
projects and time prior to move-in for persons enrolled in rapid
rehousing and permanent housing programs"

Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024

Decrease in Average # of Days

Decrease as % Change from Baseline

70

Decrease of 14 days

20%

Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impact

Describe Your Related Goals for

ed by Homelessness

assessment:

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially
focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome
Goal:

youth (18-24 years old), and women are homeless for a signficantly greater numb
groups. In particular, parenting youth (18-24 years old) and households with only
than the average time experienced by all persons in the CoC.

Disproportionately impacted groups: Parenting youth (18-24 years old), households with only children, households with at least
one adult and one child, people who are American Indian or Alaska Native, people who are Hispanic/Latino, unaccompanied

er of days than those from other demographic
children are homeless more than 3 times longer

Parenting youth (18-24 years old) and households with only children
will experience a decrease in days homeless of 50%. Those who are
American Indian or Alaska Native and households with af least one
adult and one child will experience a decrease in days homeless of
20%. These reductions will support the overall decrease of 20%. Review
HMIS annually to analyze if year over year, disproportionately
impacted groups have a reduction in the number of days homeless
that better correlates with the average for all people experiencing
homelessness.

Baseline Data:
% of people who return to homelessness after having exited
homelessness to permanent housing

Outcome Goal #5: Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after exiting homelessness to permanent housing.
Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024

Decrease in 7% of People who return
to Homelessness

Decrease as % Change from Baseline

7%

Decrease to 4%

43%

Describe Your Related Goals for

Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impacted by Homelessness

assessment:

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially
focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome
Goal:

Disproportionately impacted groups, including percentages of returning to homelessness after having exiting homelessness to
permanent housing: people who are American Indian or Alaska Native AND non-Hispanic/non-Latino (100%), people who are
American Indian or Alaska Native (50%), adults who are currenlty fleeing domestic violence (20%), and Women (10%).

For people who are American Indian or Alaska Native AND non-
Hispanic/non-Latino, their decrease in this goal will be from 100% to
25%. For people who are American Indian or Alaska Native their
decrease in this goal will be from 50% to 25%. Review HMIS annually to
analyze if year over year, disproportionately impacted groups have a
reduction in the percentage of returning to homelessness after exiting
homelessness to permanent housing that better correlates with the
average for all people experiencing homelessness.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan



Outcome Goal #6: Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Baseline Data: Outcome Goals July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2024
Annual # of people served in street outreach projects who exit to Increase in # of People
emergency shelter, safe haven, transitional housing, or permanent Successfully Placed from Street
housing destinations. Outreach Increase as % of Baseline
0 10 100%

Describe Your Related Goals for

Underserved Populations and Populations Disproportionately Impact

ed by Homelessness

Describe any underserved and/ or disproportionately impacted population(s) that your community will especially
focus on related to this Outcome Goal and how this focus has been informed by data in your landscape
assessment:

Goal:

Describe the trackable data goal(s) related to this Outcome

Underserved groups: Since there is no data of documented exits from street outreach into a shelter or housing situation, there is no
specific data on underserved groups for this goal. However, based upon data for the other goals, it can be assumed that

unaccompanied and parenting youth (18-24 years old) and people who are American Indian/Alaska Native and Hispanic/Latino
are underserved in street outreach projects.

(18-24 years old).

2 of the 10 persons, or 20% of the increase, will be persons who are
American Indian/Alaskan Native, Hispanic/Latino or parenting youth

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan

10



Table 5. Strategies to Achieve Outcome Goals

Strategy

Description

Participate in collaborative and intentional community engagement activities to better understand unmet needs,
barriers to accessing services, and potential solutions from people with lived experience. Special focus will be on
underserved and disproportionately impacted populations including people who identify as American
Indian/Alaska Native or Hispanic Latino, people with substance use disorder and/or mental iliness, people who are
unsheltered, and parenting youth (ages 18-24). Activities may include community listening sessions, community
surveys, focus groups, and inferviews. After analyzing findings, the CoC will undertake efforts to increase
participation in the Stakeholders' Collaborative from people with lived experience, particularly those who are also
members of the communities and demographics identified as underserved.

Timeframe

July 2022-July 2023

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

Continuum of Care (CoC) and Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) team, 2-1-1
NorCal/United Way of Northern California (Coordinated Entry), Poor and the Homeless Tehama County
Coadalition (PATH) (Street Outreach)

Measurable Targets

Facilitate at least one group engagement activity and five individual engagement activities, reaching at least 10
people with lived experience. Use findings to complete 10-Year Plan to End Homelessness Amendment by July 2023
which will detail long-term goals and plans for the CoC, with a focus on both gaps and equity.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted
(Check all that apply)

1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the
first time.

D 3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after
exiting homelessness to permanent housing.

D 6. Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and
populations disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Strategy

Description

Fund programs that use existing housing stock to increase successful placements into housing and retention of
housing. Depending on interest and availability, this may include landlord engagement and incentives for private
rental housing, case management and rental/utility assistance for private rental housing, master leasing private
rental housing for shared housing with wraparound supportive services, and/or purchase of private housing for
shared housing with wraparound supportive service. Model after locally successful programs in neighboring Butte
County. Consider applying for and using Permanent Local Housing Allocation (PLHA) funds to support eligible

Timeframe

July 2022-June 2024

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

CoC/HMIS team, Tehama County, City of Corning, City of Red BIuff, local nonprofit organizations
including Poor and the Homeless Tehama County Coalition (PATH)

Measurable Targets

Assist 15 households in housing placement and retention activities. Bring online 4 bedrooms in permanent supportive
housing units by June 2024.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted
(Check all that apply)
1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the
first time.

3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after
exiting homelessness to permanent housing.
6. Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and
quity g pop
populations disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan

11




Strategy

Description

Support the development of new multi-family housing and the operations/rehabilitation of existing multi-family
housing that is permanent, affordable, and/or supportive. Depending on interest and availability, this may include
coordination with and support to affordable housing developers and other partners, support to No Place Like
Home/HOME projects, and engagement with the local housing authority, the Plumas County Community
Development Commission, regarding project-based vouchers. Consider applying for and using Permanent Local
Housing Allocation (PLHA) funds and other State programs to support eligible activities.

Timeframe

July 2022-June 2024

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

CoC/HMIS team, Tehama County, City of Red BIuff, City of Corning, affordable housing developers

Measurable Targets

Support at least 24 units of multi-family affordable housing or permanent supportive housing (new construction,
operations, or rehabilitation). This may include projects that are currently in pre-development or development
stages.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted
(Check all that apply)

1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the first
time.

3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after
exiting homelessness to permanent housing.

6. Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and populations
disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Strategy

Description

Provide systems support to the Coordinated Entry System (CES) to increase effectiveness through 1). Culturally
competent outreach and engagement; 2). Service provider relationships; 3). Service and program referrals; and 4).
Data reliability and monitoring.

Timeframe

July 2022-June 2024

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

CoC/HMIS team, 2-1-1 NorCal/United Way, service providers

Measurable Targets

Update the CoC Coordinated Entry Policies and Procedures based on participating agency feedback. Describe
detailed methods and timelines of 1). Culturally competent outreach and engagement; 2). Determining ongoing
eligibility for services; 3). Service and program referrals; 4). Service provider relationship; 5). HMIS/CES coordination
meetings and case conferencing meetings; 6). Data reliability and monitoring; and 7). Overall organizational
capacity. The goal of the update is to increase use of Coordinated Entry to prioritize and provide services to
community members both effectively and efficiently, and in a way that serves previously underserved populations.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted
(Check all that apply)

1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

D 2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the first
time.

3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

D 5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after
exiting homelessness to permanent housing.
(e Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and populations
disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan




Strategy

Description

Maintain and expand case management and other supportive services to assist households with accessing and
retaining permanent housing. Supportive services may include, but are not limited to, foster youth, justice
involvement, health and wellness, housing navigation, legal services, life/career readiness, rental/utility assistance,
substance use, and transportation. Pair with improving training/resources for direct services staff, and developing
relationships and improving service coordination across organizations. Intentional focus on Housing First and low

Timeframe

July 2022-June 2024

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

CoC/HMIS team, Tehama County, Poor and the Homeless Tehama County Coalition (PATH), service

Measurable Targets

Reduce the number of returns to homelessness after successful placement from 7% to 4%.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted

(Check all that apply)

1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

D 2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the first
time.

3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after
exiting homelessness to permanent housing.

6. Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and populations

v
] disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Strategy

Description

Maintain and expand programs that serve people experiencing unsheltered homelessness including street
outreach, day center, and navigation center programs. Address barriers to accessing programs by providing
bicultural and bilingual services, peer support services, and accommodating pets, partners, and possessions where
feasible.

Timeframe

July 2022-June 2024

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

CoC/HMIS team, Poor and the Homeless Tehama County Coalition (PATH), service providers

Measurable Targets

Navigation center to open by July 2023. Connect with local partners and develop mobile outreach unit with a set
fraveling schedule by June 2024. Serve 150 people with street outreach, day center, and navigation center
programs combined by June 2024.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted
(Check all that apply)

1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

D 2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the first
time.

3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into
permanent housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.

5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after
exiting homelessness to permanent housing.

6. Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and populations
disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan

13




Strategy

Description

Maintain and expand programs that serve people experiencing unsheltered homelessness including street
outreach, day center, and navigation center programs. Address barriers to accessing programs by providing
bicultural and bilingual services, peer support services, and accommodating pets, partners, and possessions where
feasible. Expand reach of programs from the population center of Red Bluff to also include Corning, Los Molinos,
Rancho Tehama, and other rural areas by connecting with local partners and developing a multi-disciplinary
mobile outreach unit.

Timeframe

July 2022-June 2024

Entities with Lead Responsibilities

CoC/HMIS team, Poor and the Homeless Tehama County Coalition (PATH), service providers

Measurable Targets

Connect with local partners and develop mobile outreach unit with a set traveling schedule by June 2024. Serve 40
people with street outreach in outlying areas of Corning, Los Molinos, Rancho Tehama and other rural areas by
2024. Connect 8 persons engaged through street outreach to outlying areas to permanent housing interventions by
2024.

Performance Measure to Be Impacted
(Check all that apply)

1. Reducing the number of persons experiencing homelessness.

D 2. Reducing the number of persons who become homeless for the first
time.

3. Increasing the number of people exiting homelessness into permanent
housing.

4. Reducing the length of time persons remain homeless.
5. Reducing the number of persons who return to homelessness after exiting
homelessness to permanent housing.

6. Increasing successful placements from street outreach.

Focused on equity goals related to underserved populations and populations
disproportionately impacted by homelessness.

Tehama HHAP-3 Local Homeless Action Plan

14




HOMELESS HOUSING, ASSISTANCE AND PREVENTION PROGRAM, ROUND 3
JOINT APPLICATION AND REGIONAL COORDINATION AGREEMENT

Between the County of Tehama, the Tehama County Continuum of Care and
Empower Tehama, as the Administrative Entity for the Contfinuum of Care

BACKGROUND

The state of California Interagency Council on Homelessness (“Council”) issued the
Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Round 3 (“HHAP-3") Notice of Funding
Availability (“NOFA") dated December 17, 2021 as authorized by Assembly Bill 140 which
was signed into law by Governor Gavin Newsom on July 19, 2021. Through this NOFA,
block grants have been made available to all California Counties and all California
Continuums of Care (hereinafter referred to collectively as “jurisdictions”) for the purpose
of addressing homelessness within their geographic coverage areas.

PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT

Each eligible applicant may choose to submit individual HHAP-3 application or may opt
to submit a joint application in collaboration with jurisdictions with which they share a
geographic coverage area. Overlapping jurisdictions are encouraged to submit a single,
joint application for funds to reduce administrative burdens and promote ongoing
collaboration. Through this agreement, the County of Tehama (“County”) and the
Tehama County Confinuum of Care (“Continuum of Care”) agree to submit a joint
application for HHAP-3 funds and to administer HHAP-3 funds locally through Empower
Tehama, the Administrative Entity for the Continuum of Care.

Jurisdictions applying jointly must demonstrate having collaborated to develop a Local
Homeless Action Plan (“LHAP"”) and commit to working collaboratively in furtherance of
the goals established in the LHAP.

This agreement sefts forth roles and responsibilities of the County, the Continuum of Care,
and Empower Tehama for the submission of the Joint Application, local administration of
funds, oversight of fiscal and programmatic aspects of use of HHAP-3 funds and local
collaboration on the implementation of the collaborative LHAP.

DECLARATIONS

1. The County and the Continuum of Care have a shared interest in addressing and
remediating homelessness within the geographic area known as Tehama County.

2. The County and the Continuum of Care have a longstanding history of
collaborating on development and implementation of plans and strategies for
addressing homelessness.

3. The Continuum of Care serves as the regional collaborative entity that makes
funding determinations for homeless assistance programs and supports the
county-wide homeless service system of care.

HHAP-3 JOINT APPLICATION AND REGIONAL COORDINATION AGREEMENT 1



10.

11.

The County and the Continuum of Care are each eligible to apply for allocations
of HHAP-3 funding.

The intent of HHAP-3 funding is to support local jurisdictions in their unified response
to reduce and address homelessness.

The County and the Continuum of Care are eligible to submit a joint application
for HHAP-3 funds.

A Local Homeless Action Plan has been developed collaboratively by the County
and the Continuum of Care.

A joint application for HHAP-3 funds must designate a single Administrative Entity
to administer HHAP-3 funds locally.

The Continuum of Care has designated Empower Tehama to serve as the
Administrative Entity for funds received by the Continuum of Care and the Lead
Agency Continuum of Care coordination activities.

The County and the Continuum of Care wish to submit a Joint Application for
HHAP-3 funds designating the Continuum of Care as the lead applicant and
designating Empower Tehama as the Administrative Enfity responsible for
administering HHAP-3 funds locally.

The Continuum of Care will provide fiscal and programmatic oversight for local
administration of HHAP-3 funds.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The County of Tehama hereby agrees to:

1.

Redirect its HHAP-3 allocation of $402,310 in its entirety to the Continuum of Care
to be combined with the Continuum of Care's HHAP-3 allocation of $431,047 and
administered locally by Empower Tehama, as the Administrative Entity for the
Continuum of Care.

Collaborate with the Continuum of Care and local stakeholders on planning and
implementation of efforts to address homelessness within the County of Tehama
through continued staff participation on Continuum of Care committees,
including the Continuum of Care Executive Council, the Housing and Homeless
Stakeholders’ Collaborative and the Continuum of Care General Collaborative.

Review fiscal reports regarding use and expenditure of HHAP-3 funds submitted to
the Tehama County Health Services Agency and the Continuum of Care
Executive council by Empower Tehama on a quarterly basis.

Review fiscal and programmatic reports prepared by Empower Tehama for
submission to the State of California for the HHAP-3 program.

The Continuum of Care hereby agrees to:

1.

Collaborate with the County and local stakeholders on planning and
implementation of efforts to address homelessness within the County of Tehama
through contfinued staff participation on Confinuum of Care committees,

HHAP-3 JOINT APPLICATION AND REGIONAL COORDINATION AGREEMENT 2



including the Continuum of Care Executive Council, the Housing and Homeless
Stakeholders’ Collaborative and the Continuum of Care General Collaborative.

Provide ongoing oversight of fiscal and programmatic management of local
administration of HHAP-3 funds.

Oversee selection and/or recruitment of local subrecipients for HHAP-3 funds,
including development of funding solicitations and evaluation of proposals
submitted for consideration.

Authorize any HHAP-3 Change Requests necessary to the efficient utilization of
HHAP-3 funds in furtherance of the goals and strategies set forth in the LHAP.

Review fiscal reports regarding use and expenditure of HHAP-3 funds submitted to
the Tehama County Health Services Agency and the Continuum of Care
Executive council by Empower Tehama on a quarterly basis.

Review fiscal and programmatic reports prepared by Empower Tehama for
submission to the State of California for the HHAP-3 program.

Empower Tehama hereby agrees to:

1.

10.

Coordinate activities necessary to applying for and receiving HHAP-3 funds,
including coordinating and submitting the Joint Application.

Accept disbursement of the combined HHAP-3 award totaling $833,357 on behalf
of the joint applicants.

Coordinate the development of any local funding solicitations necessary to
selecting and/or recruiting local subrecipients of HHAP-3 funds.

Enter into agreements with local subrecipients of HHAP-3 funds as directed by the
Continuum of Care Executive Council.

Administer funds to local subrecipients, including fulfilling requests for
reimbursement of eligible costs and providing technical assistance to
subrecipients with regards to fiscal and programmatic compliance with HHAP-3
guidelines.

Verify and retain documentation of HHAP-3 uses and expenditures as required by
the State of California and the HHAP-3 program.

Undergo an annual “single audit” conducted by an independent qualified party.

Respond appropriately to any program-specific audit or monitoring requests from
the HHAP-3 program, the County or any other relevant authority.

Generate quarterly fiscal reports regarding use and expenditure of HHAP-3 funds
and submit these to both Tehama County Health Services Agency and the
Continuum of Care Executive Council on a quarterly basis.

Generate and submit all fiscal and programmatic reports required by the HHAP-3
program, submitting the same to both the Tehama County Health Services
Agency and the Continuum of Care Executive Council for review prior to
submission to the funding program.

HHAP-3 JOINT APPLICATION AND REGIONAL COORDINATION AGREEMENT 3



This agreement shall commence upon the date signed and shall terminate on October
1, 2026 or until all obligations to the HHAP-3 program have been fulfilled.

By signature below, the undersigned representatives for each partner entity confirms that
they are authorized to enter into this agreement on behalf of their respective agency
and agrees to the terms set forth herein.

For the Tehama County Continuum of Care:

Gail Locke, CoC Chairperson Date

For the County of Tehama:

Jayme Bottke, Director, Tehama County Health Services Agency Date

For Empower Tehama:

Michaele Brown, Clinical Director Date

HHAP-3 JOINT APPLICATION AND REGIONAL COORDINATION AGREEMENT 4



Tehama CoC: 4-Year Budget for Addressing Homelessness

BY SERVICE TYPE THEN FISCAL YEAR

202 1 202 5 8/31/2023 SEPT 30 2022 DEC 31 2023 DEC 31 2024 JUN 30 2025 JUN 30 2025 JUNE 30 2026 JUNE 30 2026 JUNE 30 2026 JUNE 30 2027 JUNE 30 2022
TOTAL CDBG/CDBG-CV ESG-CV CESH 2018 | CESH 2019 HHAP-1 HHAP-1 HHAP-2 HHAP-2 HHAP-3 HHAP-4 EHCY
(County) (CoC) (CoC) (CoC) (CoC) (County) (CoC) (County) (CoC + County) | (CoC + County) (coC)
Total Award $11,643,786 $4,612,854 $2,786,771 $855,636 $484,550 $500,000 $314,305 $250,000 $143,682 $833,358 $833,358 $29,273
Expended pre-2021-22 $850,209 S0 $513,449 $329,094 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $7,666
Available at Start 2021-22 $10,793,578 $4,612,854 $2,273,322 $526,542 $484,550 $500,000 $314,305 $250,000 $143,682 $833,358 $833,358 $21,607
Total Allocated $10,793,578 $4,612,854 $2,273,322 $526,542 $484,550 $500,000 $314,305 $250,000 $143,682 $833,358 $833,358 $21,607
2021-22 Navigation Center Development/Construction $96,000 $96,000
2022-23 Navigation Center Development/Construction $5,723,704 $4,516,854 $166,316 $399,932 $212,500 $121,682 $306,420
2021-22 Emergency Shelter / Day Shelter $943,844 $943,844
2022-23 Emergency Shelter / Day Shelter $480,000 $226,415 $59,764 $193,820
2023-24 Emergency Shelter/Nav Ctr Operations $522,000 $314,390 $207,610
2024-25 Emergency Shelter/Nav Ctr Operations $524,210 $21,256 $18,877 $484,077
2021-22 Rental Assistance $250,413 $250,413
2022-23 Rental Assistance $241,126 $241,126
2023-24 Rental Assistance $184,000 $184,000
2024-25 Rental Assistance $184,000 $184,000
2021-22 Street Outreach $187,467 $187,467
2022-23 Street Outreach $103,888 $44,248 $59,639
2023-24 Street Outreach $59,639 $59,639
2024-25 Street Outreach $59,639 $59,639
2021-22 Homelessness Prevention $50,000 $50,000
2022-23 Homelessness Prevention $56,657 $56,657
2023-24 Homelessness Prevention $0
2024-25 Homelessness Prevention S0
2021-22 Youth Homelessness Services $30,717 $24,383 $6,334
2022-23 Youth Homelessness Services $88,000 $15,617 $20,000 $43,105 $9,278
2023-24 Youth Homelessness Services $88,505 $25,145 $12,000 $2,261 $33,827 $15,273
2024-25 Youth Homelessness Services $78,201 $37,970 $40,231
2021-22 Grant Administration $104,415 $104,415
2022-23 Grant Administration $90,734 $36,686 $25,069 $28,979
2023-24 Grant Administration $89,221 $24,227.00 $6,021 $5,000 $44,254 $9,718
2024-25 Grant Administration $85,198 $17,500 $5,000 $14,081 $48,617
2021-22 HMIS/CES / System Support $105,000 $105,000
2022-23 HMIS/CES / System Support $105,000 $27,051 $77,949
2023-24 HMIS/CES $105,000 $13,443 $82,503 $3,812 $5,242
2024-25 HMIS/CES $105,000 $105,000
2021-22 Regional Coordination $22,000 $22,000
2022-23 Regional Coordination $30,000 $30,000

REVISED 5-23-22




Tehama CoC: 4-Year Budget for Addressing Homelessness
BY FISCAL YEAR THEN SERVICE TYPE

2021-2025 CDBG/CDBG-CV|  ESG-CV CESH 2018 | CESH2019 | HHAP-1 HHAP-1 HHAP-2 HHAP-2 HHAP-3 HHAP-4 EHCY
(County) (CoC) (CoC) (CoC) (CoC) (County) (CoC) (County) (CoC + County) | (CoC + County) (CoC)

2021-22

Navigation Center Development/Construction $96,000 $96,000

Emergency Shelter / Day Shelter $943,844 $943,844

Rental Assistance $250,413 $250,413

Street Outreach $187,467 $187,467

Homelessness Prevention $50,000 $50,000

Youth Homelessness Services $30,717 $24,383 $6,334

Grant Administration $104,415 $104,415

HMIS/CES / System Support $105,000 $105,000

Regional Coordination $22,000 $22,000

FY Total $1,789,856 $96,000 $1,641,139 $24,383 $22,000 $6,334
2022-23

Navigation Center Development/Construction $5,723,704 $4,516,854 $166,316 $399,932 $212,500 $121,682 $306,420

Emergency Shelter / Day Shelter $480,000 $226,415 $59,764 $193,820

Rental Assistance $241,126 $241,126

Street Outreach $44,248 $44,248

Homelessness Prevention $56,657 $56,657

Youth Homelessness Services $88,000 $15,617 $20,000 $43,105 $9,278

Grant Administration $90,734 $36,686 $25,069 $28,979

HMIS/CES / System Support $105,000 $27,051 $77,949

Regional Coordination $30,000 $30,000

FY Total $6,859,468 $4,516,854 $632,184 $329,099 $193,820 $444,528 $232,500 $121,682 $379,525 $9,278
2023-24

Navigation Center Development/Construction

Emergency Shelter/Nav Ctr Operations $522,000 $314,390 $207,610

Rental Assistance $184,000 $184,000

Street Outreach $59,639 $59,639

Homelessness Prevention

Youth Homelessness Services $88,505 $25,145 $12,000 $2,261 $33,827 $15,273

Grant Administration $89,221 $24,227 $6,021 $5,000 $44,254 $9,718

HMIS/CES $105,000 $13,443 $82,503 $3,812 $5,242

Regional Coordination

FY Total $1,048,366 $197,443 $106,730 $9,833 $90,026 $17,000 $360,905 $251,155 $15,273
2024-25

Navigation Center Development/Construction

Emergency Shelter/Nav Ctr Operations $524,210 $21,256 $18,877 $484,077

Rental Assistance $184,000 $184,000

Street Outreach $59,639 $59,639

Homelessness Prevention

Youth Homelessness Services $78,201 $37,970 $40,231

Grant Administration $85,198 $17,500 $5,000 $14,081 $48,617

HMIS/CES $105,000 $105,000

Regional Coordination

FY Total $1,036,248 $184,000 $21,256 $164,639 $17,500 $5,000 $70,928 $572,925

Navigation Center Development/Construction $5,819,704 $4,612,854 $166,316 $399,932 $212,500 $121,682 $306,420

Emergency Shelter/Nav Ctr Operations $2,470,054 $1,170,260 $59,764 $193,820 $21,256 $333,267 $691,687

Rental Assistance $859,539 $491,539 $184,000 $184,000

Street Outreach $350,994 $231,716 $119,279

Homelessness Prevention $106,656 $106,656

Youth Homelessness Services $285,423 $40,000 $25,145 $20,000 $12,000 $83,336 $83,336 $21,607
Grant Administration $369,567 $141,101 $25,069 $24,227 $35,000 $17,500 $10,000 $58,335 $58,335

HMIS/CES $420,000 $132,051 $91,392 $82,503 $3,812 $110,242

Regional Coordination $52,000 $52,000

Grand Total $10,733,938 $4,612,854 $2,273,322 $526,542 $484,550 $500,000 $254,666 $250,000 $143,682 $833,358 $833,358 $21,607

REVISED 5-23-22



Date of PIT Count: 1/27/2022
Population: Sheltered-Only Count

Total Households and Persons

Sheltered Unsheltered

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Total Number of
Households 10 24 0 0 34
Total Nquber of 34 39 0 0 73
ersons
Number of Children
(under age 18) 23 15 0 0 38
Number of Persons
(18 to 24) . l 0 0 =
Number of Persons 8 23 0 0 31

(over age 24)

Gender

Sheltered Unsheltered

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven

Female 21 22 0 0 43

Male 13 17 0 0 30

Transgender 0 0 0 0 0
Gender Non-

Conforming (i.e. not
exclusively male or
female)

Ethnicity
Sheltered Unsheltered
Emergency Transitional Safe Haven

Non-Hispanic/Non- 7 34 0 0 41

Latino

Hispanic/Latino 27 5 0 0 32

Race

5/24/2022 3:47:34 AM 7



Point In Time Summary for CA-527 - Tehama County CoC

Sheltered Unsheltered

Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
White 31 36 0 0 67
Black o’g\ Afripan- 0 0 0 0 0
merican
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
American Indian or
Alaska Native 2 . v 0 g
Native Hawaiian or
Other Pacific Islander 0 v v v .
Multiple Races 1 0 0 0 1
Chronically Sheltered Unsheltered Total
Homeless
Emergency Transitional Safe Haven
Total number of 3 0 0 3

persons

5/24/2022 3:47:34 AM 8





